

City of Denton DRAFT MINUTES MOBILITY COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE DENTON CITY COUNCIL

City Hall 215 E. McKinney Street Denton, Texas www.cityofdenton.com

Wednesday, November 17, 2021

9:00 AM

City Council Chambers

After determining that a quorum of the Mobility Committee of the Denton City Council was present, the Mobility Committee thereafter convened into an Open Meeting on, Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 9:01 AM in the City Council Chambers, 215 E. McKinney St., Denton, Texas.

Committee Members: Chair, Mayor Pro-Tem Meltzer, and Council Member Maguire participated in the meeting in-person. Vice-Chair, Council Member Byrd was absent.

REGULAR MEETING

The following individual, Eva Grecco, was allowed to provide commentary, with no objection voiced by the Committee.

Resident Grecco, 802 W. Oak Street, Apt. 5, Denton, TX, spoke on their concerns with the newly implemented GoZones. When Ms. Grecco was at Jazz Festival, she reported that the GoZone vehicles were unable to meet the need during that period of time. Resident Grecco asked about the funding that is given to DCTA.

A. MC21-041 Consider approval of the minutes of October 20, 2021.

Council Member Maguire; motioned to approve the minutes as presented; seconded by Chair, Mayor Pro-Tem Meltzer; Motion carried.

Ayes: (2) Chair, Mayor Pro-Tem Meltzer, and Council Member Maguire;

Navs: (0)

Absent: (1) Council Member Byrd

B. MC21-042 Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding the City of Denton/Mobility Project Status Report.

John Polster, shared updates on items presented, and discussion followed.

C. MC21-044 Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding updates from the Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA).

Raymond Suarez, Chief Executive Officer at DCTA, shared updates on items presented, and discussion followed.

D. MC21-048 Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding the City of Denton's proposed application for funding under the Denton County Transportation Authority's (DCTA) Reinvestment Program (TRiP), providing financial assistance to member cities for transit-supportive projects, from the DCTA in the amount of \$906,000 for the Fiscal Year 2021 funding period.

Robin Davis, Project Manager in Capitals Project/Engineering, shared updates on the item presented, and discussion followed.

E. MC21-045 Receive a report, hold a discussion, and approve the Mobility Committee Annual 2022 meeting schedule.

The item was presented by Rebecca Diviney, and discussion followed. The Mobility Committee agreed on the proposed schedule.

Council Member Maguire; motioned to approve Mobility Committee Annual 2022 meeting schedule as presented; seconded by Chair, Mayor Pro-Tem Meltzer; Motion carried.

Ayes: (2) Chair, Mayor Pro-Tem Meltzer; Vice-Chair, Council Member Byrd and Council Member Maguire;

Nays: (0)

Absent: (1) Council Member Byrd

F. MC21-046 Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding an update on sidewalk projects and future priorities of the Department of Capital Projects/Engineering Sidewalk Workplan.

Nathan George, Senior Planner: Bicycle, Pedestrian, and ADA Coordinator in Capital Project/Engineering, shared updates on item presented, and discussion followed.

- G. MC21-047 Staff Reports
 - 1. More Permanent Measures to Address Speeding Concerns on Kerley Street and Morse Street
 - 2. Next Proposed Bond Package to City Council
 - 3. Curbing, Signage, and Tree Concerns on Jannie Street
 - 4. Paisley Street and Ruddell Street Intersection Curbs Hinkle Traffic Circle Update
 - 5. Information on the Reported Plan for Curb Cuts and Crosswalk on Hickory Creek Road to Connect the Lake Forest Park Trail and the Cross Timbers Park Trail
 - 6. Details on Longer Term Plan for McKinney Street from Loop 288 to Woodrow Lane/Audra Lane
 - 7. Address Malone Street Speeding and Bicycle Safety Concerns between US 380 and Scripture Street
 - 8. Future items for Mobility Committee Meeting 2021

The reports were presented for informational purpose only and discussion followed.

CONCLUDING ITEMS

Future Items to Bring forward:

- 1. Coordination with DCTA on upcoming Capital Projects.
- Asses the safety of the intersection of Parkway and Locust. Provide recommendations based on assessment.
- 3. Update pictures for the Sidewalk Workplan.

A. Under Section 551.042 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, respond to inquiries from the Public Utilities Board or the public with specific factual information or recitation of policy, or accept a

proposal to place the matter on the agenda for an upcoming meeting AND Under Section 551.0415 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, provide reports about items of community interest regarding which no action will be taken, to include: expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other citizen; a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the governing body; information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is scheduled to be attended by a member of the governing body or an official or employee of the municipality; or an announcement involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of people in the municipality that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.

Adjournment: 11:07 AM

APPROVED

Mayor Pro-Tem Meltzer

Chair

Rachel Wood

Deputy Director of Capital Projects

Approved on: 12/15/21